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SECTION SF30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 
 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES 
 
AMENDMENT 0002 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to provide the following: 
 

1. Site Visit Attendance 
 

PDF Attachment: 22R2637 Site Visit Attendance  
Solicitation: N40085-22-R-2637 
Site Visit Date and Time: 24 March 2022 at 0900 EST 
Site Visit Location: NAS Oceana, Virginia Beach, Virginia 
 

 
 

2. Response to Pre-Proposal Inquiries (PPIs) 
 

Solicitation: N40085-22-R-2637 
 

Pre-Proposal Inquiry Submission Form  
N4008522R2637  

P1289 ORDNANCE OPERATIONS SUPPORT &  
INERT STORAGE REPLACEMENT 

PPI# 
Reference Question Response 

Page  Section  Paragraph    

1 Clin 
0007/0010 

Clin 
0007/0010 

Clin 
0007/0010 

For clarification purposes is the 
contractor to price the 
remediation of contaminated 
soil 
prior to results of a soils report? 
If so for the purpose of bidding 
please provide a quantity of soil 
that is to be removed 

Quantities and units have been 
provided for each CLIN in the 
provided Supplementary 
Instructions to Offerors (00 22 
13.00 20).   

2 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Will the government provide 
drawing for all of the new 
PEMB building for this project?  

No, No additional drawings 
will be provided by the 
government. Bid per RFP.  

3 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Will weekend work be allowed? No, Bid Per RFP Part 2, 
Section 01 14 00.05 20 
paragraph 1.2d, "Contractor 
work hours are between 0700 
and 1530 Monday through 
Friday, excluding Government 
holidays." 

4 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Will the government provide 
electrical, plumbing and HVAC 
plans? 

No, bid per RFP. 



 

  

5 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Will the government be 
providing a Commissioning 
Agent, or will the contractor be 
responsible for providing? 

Bid Per RFP Part 3, Paragraph 
2.2, Commissioning is not 
required for the project as a 
whole. 

6 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Please clarify if a 
superintendent can be a triple 
hat to cover the requirements of 
SSHO and QA/QC? 

Bid Per RFP Part 2, Section 01 
30 00.05 20 Paragraph 1.1, 
"The Superintendent may not 
serve as the site Safety and 
Health Officer." Per RFP Part 
2, Section 01 45 00.05 20 
Paragraph 1.2, "The 
Superintendent may 
not serve as the Quality Control 
Manager on this project."  

7 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Please provide specs for PEMB 
requirements? 

Noo, bid per RFP. See RFP 
Part 3, Sections B10 and F10, 
and Part 4, Section F1010 for 
PEMB requirements.  

8 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

What are the interior finish 
requirements? 
a. Flooring? Sealed concrete, or 
something else? 
b. Exposed CMU walls or 
PEMB Insulation, or drywall? 
Contractor assumes exposed 
CMU 
or drywall, if used, would be 
painted. 
c. Acoustic Ceilings or exposed 
to deck? 

Interior finishes are covered 
under RFP Part 3, section C10 
and C30. Further room-by-
room requirements are 
provided in RFP Part 3, Section 
5.0, "Room Requirements". 
Option Item No. 3 information 
is also condained in individual 
Room Requirement sheets.  

9 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Is Interior or exterior signage 
required? 

Yes. Signage, in accordance 
with UFC 3-120-10 is required 
per RFP Part 3, Section C1030. 

10 3 General 
Requirements 

Description 
of the Work 

Rain gutter and downspouts 
with splash blocks required? 

Yes. Gutters and Downspouts 
are required per RFP Part 3, 
Section B3010. Splash blocks 
are required per RFP Part 4, 
Section B3010, Paragraph 3h. 

 
 
 (End of Summary of Changes) 


